


RFP Update



Why an RFP?

Current contract is expensive

Renegotiated terms in 2019, but still too high

Lots of consolidation in the commercial vendor space = limited competition



Source: Marshall Breeding’s 2021 GUGM Presentation



Why an RFP?

Current contract is expensive

Renegotiated terms in 2019, but still too high

Lots of consolidation in the commercial vendor space = limited competition

Are Open Source systems ready to meet our needs?

Embarked on RFI to find out (Spring 2021)



Goal of RFI

Not to select a particular vendor* / platform

Not to compare vendors / platforms to each other

Not to address every functional requirement that we might need

Question:  “Are there open source platforms that are close enough to meeting our needs that they 

would be competitive in an RFP?”







Goal of RFI

Not to select a particular vendor / platform

Not to compare vendors / platforms to each other

Not to address every functional requirement that we might need

Question:  “Are there open source platforms that are close enough to meeting our needs that they 

would be competitive in an RFP?”

Answer: “Yes”
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RFP Project Plan - High Level Overview

● Committees/Teams
○ Planning Team

○ Evaluation Team

○ Observer Team

○ Negotiation Team

● Timeline
○ Planning phase - January - April 2022

○ Posting phase - May - July 2022

○ Evaluation phase - July - October 2022

○ Negotiation phase - November 2022 - February 20223



Current Work

● Planning phase is complete, RFP documents have been transferred to USG procurement office

● Documents created and/or submitted
○ Requirements

○ Background info/narrative

○ Cost worksheet

○ Demo scorecard

○ Demo questions/scenarios

● Procurement will reformat documents and post



Future work

● Post RFP, leave open until mid-July

● Evaluation team form - mid/late July

● Evaluation team begin scoring responses - July/August

● Vendor demonstrations - mid/late September

● Final scoring/evaluation - October

● Begin negotiations - October/November

QUESTIONS or COMMENTS?  Contact Sean Boyle at Sean.Boyle@UGA.edu 




